

## Highways and Transport Committee Minutes - Action log

This is the updated action log as at 8<sup>th</sup> March 2023 and captures the actions arising from the most recent Highways and Transport Committee meetings and updates Members on the progress on compliance in delivering the necessary actions.

### Highways and Transport Committee minutes of 7<sup>th</sup> March 2023

137.	Highways Operating Standards	Jon Munslow	Member briefing to be organised on Gaist on how its being used to undertake asset condition surveys.	Gaist are being contacted to arrange a suitable time for them to present alongside CCC officers. Details of a session for H&T Committee members will be shared as soon as possible Update 28.06.23: This presentation is still to be organised.	Ongoing
138.	Highways Capital Maintenance Programme	Jon Munslow	Briefing on safety and remedial works on soil affected roads to be arranged for members	A workshop will be arranged in June 2023 Update 28.06.23: This event to be deferred to August 2023.	Ongoing
142.	Finance Monitoring Report	Jon Munslow	A member sought greater clarity regarding the variance of £720k related to Carriageway and Footway Maintenance and requested the original breakdown of the budget	Information will be forwarded to H&T Committee Members by 30 <sup>th</sup> April Update 28.06.23: This information has been provided to members	Complete